
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

In the Matter of: 

 

An Electronic Examination Of The Application Of 

The Fuel Adjustment Clause Of Kentucky Power 

Company From November 1, 2020 Through October 

31, 2022 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Case No. 2023-00008 

 

Kentucky Power Company’s Notice of Filing of Request For  

Publication Of Notice Of Hearing 

Kentucky Power Company files with the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in 

accordance with its November 20, 2023 order, the attached request for publication of its notice of 

the hearing currently scheduled to begin on February 13, 2024.   

      Respectfully submitted, 

                                    

Katie M. Glass 

STITES & HARBISON PLLC 

421 West Main Street 

P. O. Box 634 

Frankfort, Kentucky  40602-0634 

Telephone: (502) 223-3477 

Fax:                 (502) 560-5377 

kglass@stites.com   

 

Kenneth J. Gish, Jr. (KBA #93970) 

K&L GATES LLP 

300 South Tryon Street, Suite 1000 

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 

Telephone: (704) 331-7424 

Fax:                 (704) 353-3124 

ken.gish@klgates.com  

 

COUNSEL FOR KENTUCKY POWER 

COMPANY  



1

Glass, Katie

From: Michelle Caldwell <mmcaldwell@aep.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 4:27 PM
To: Rachel McCarty
Cc: Lerah M Kahn; Scott E Bishop; Glass, Katie; Gish, Kenneth
Subject: [2023-00008 FAC 2-year review] Hearing Notice Publication
Attachments: KPC proof.pdf

Rachel, 
The attached proof is approved. Please run this notice in all papers in our service territory one time beginning January 
23, 2024 and before February 6, 2024. 
 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
 

 

MICHELLE CALDWELL | REGULATORY CASE COORDINATOR 
MMCALDWELL@AEP.COM | D:606.327.2652  
1645 WINCHESTER AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101  

 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky
Public Service Commission (the “PSC”) will
conduct a public hearing in Case No. 2022-
00263 and Case No. 2023-00008 begin-
ning at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time
on Tuesday, February 13, 2024 in the Ri-
chard Raff Hearing Room (Hearing Room
1) at its offices at 211 Sower Boulevard,
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601.  The hearing
is for the purposes of cross-examination of
the witnesses in Case No. 2022-00263 and
Case No. 2023-00008 on the application
of Kentucky Power Company’s Fuel Adjust-
ment Clause from November 1, 2020
through October 31, 2022.  This hearing
will be streamed live and may be viewed
on the PSC website at psc.ky.gov.  Public
comments may be made at the beginning
of the hearing.  Those wishing to make oral
public comments may do so by following
the instructions listed on the PSC website,
psc.ky.gov.
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